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VI. Award Administration Information 
1. Award Notices: If your application 

is successful, we notify the IHE’s U.S. 
Representative and U.S. Senators and 
send the IHE a Grant Award Notification 
(GAN). We also may notify the IHE 
informally. 

If a faculty application is not 
evaluated or not selected for funding, 
we notify the IHE. 

2. Administrative and National Policy 
Requirements: We identify 
administrative and national policy 
requirements in the application package 
and reference these and other 
requirements in the Applicable 
Regulations section of this notice. 

We reference the regulations outlining 
the terms and conditions of an award in 
the Applicable Regulations section of 
this notice and include these and other 
specific conditions in the GAN. The 
GAN also incorporates your approved 
application as part of its binding 
commitments under the grant. 

3. Reporting: (a) If you apply for a 
grant under this competition, you must 
ensure that you have in place the 
necessary processes and systems to 
comply with the reporting requirements 
in 2 CFR part 170 should you receive 
funding under the competition. See the 
standards in 2 CFR 170.105 to 
determine whether you are covered by 
2 CFR part 170. 

(b) At the end of your project period, 
you must submit a final performance 
report, including financial information, 
as directed by the Secretary. The 
Secretary may also require more 
frequent performance reports under 34 
CFR 75.720(c). For specific 
requirements on reporting, please go to 
https://www.ed.gov/grants-and- 
programs/apply-grant/grant- 
application-and-other-forms. 

4. Performance Measure: For the 
purpose of Department reporting under 
34 CFR 75.110, the Department will use 
the following performance measure: 

FRA Measure: The percentage of 
Fulbright-Hays FRA fellows who 
increased their foreign language scores 
in speaking, reading, or writing by at 
least one proficiency level. 

VII. Other Information 
Accessible Format: On request to the 

program contact person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document and a copy of the 
application package in an accessible 
format. The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, or 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
Department documents published in the 
Federal Register, in text or Portable 
Document Format (PDF). To use PDF 
you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, 
which is available free at the site. 

You may also access Department 
documents published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Nasser H. Paydar, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2024–30920 Filed 1–7–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Electric Vehicle Working Group 

AGENCY: Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy 
hereby publishes a notice of open 
meetings of the Electric Vehicle 
Working Group (EVWG). The Federal 
Advisory Committee Act requires that 
public notice of these meetings be 
announced in the Federal Register. 
DATES: Thursday, January 30, 2025; 3 to 
5 p.m. EST. Start and end times may 
change. Please visit https://
driveelectric.gov/ev-working-group for 
the most up to date agenda. 
ADDRESSES: This meeting will be held 
virtually. Members of the public who 
would like to participate virtually must 
register at: https://driveelectric.gov/ev- 
working-group. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr. 
Rachael Nealer, Designated Federal 
Officer, U.S. Department of Energy, 
1000 Independence Avenue SW, 
Washington, DC 20585; email: evwg@
ee.doe.gov; phone: (202) 586–3916. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Purpose of the Board: The Electric 
Vehicle Working Group (EVWG) was 
formed by the Joint Office of Energy and 
Transportation to make 
recommendations to the Secretaries of 
Energy and Transportation regarding the 
development, adoption, and integration 
of light-, medium-, and heavy-duty 

electric vehicles (EVs) into the U.S. 
transportation and energy systems. 

Tentative Agenda: The tentative 
agenda for this meeting is a discussion 
of next steps for the EVWG, including 
schedule and proposed deliverables. 
There will also be a discussion on the 
current subcommittee structure and 
whether modifications should be made 
based on upcoming work. Meeting 
materials and a link to registration can 
be found here: https://driveelectric.gov/ 
ev-working-group. 

Public Participation: This virtual 
meeting is open to the public. 
Individuals who would like to attend 
must register at: https://
driveelectric.gov/ev-working-group. 

Individuals and representatives of 
organizations who would like to offer 
comments and suggestions may do so 
during the public comment portion of 
the meeting. Approximately 20 minutes 
will be reserved for public comments. 
Time allotted per speaker will depend 
on the number who wish to speak but 
will not exceed three minutes. The 
Designated Federal Officer is 
empowered to conduct the meeting in a 
fashion that will facilitate the orderly 
conduct of business. Those wishing to 
speak during the public comment 
period should indicate so within their 
registration. 

Those not able to attend the meeting 
or who have insufficient time to address 
the committee are invited to send a 
written statement to Dr. Rachael Nealer, 
U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 
Independence Avenue SW, Washington, 
DC 20585, or email: evwg@ee.doe.gov. 

Minutes: The minutes of the meeting 
will be available on https://
driveelectric.gov/ev-working-group or by 
contacting Dr. Nealer. She may be 
reached at the above postal address or 
email address. 

Signing Authority: This document of 
the Department of Energy was signed on 
January 3, 2025, by Alyssa Petit, Deputy 
Committee Management Officer, 
pursuant to delegated authority from the 
Secretary of Energy. That document 
with the original signature and date is 
maintained by DOE. For administrative 
purposes only, and in compliance with 
requirements of the Office of the Federal 
Register, the undersigned DOE Federal 
Register Liaison Officer has been 
authorized to sign and submit the 
document in electronic format for 
publication, as an official document of 
the Department of Energy. This 
administrative process in no way alters 
the legal effect of this document upon 
publication in the Federal Register. 
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1 18 CFR 157.205. 
2 Persons include individuals, organizations, 

businesses, municipalities, and other entities. 18 
CFR 385.102(d). 

3 18 CFR 157.205(e). 

Signed in Washington, DC, on January 3, 
2025. 

Jennifer Hartzell, 
Alternate Federal Register Liaison Officer, 
U.S. Department of Energy. 
[FR Doc. 2025–00219 Filed 1–7–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Notice of Effectiveness of Exempt 
Wholesale Generator Status 

Docket Nos. 

AES Pike County Energy 
Storage, LLC.

EG25–1–000 

BCE Seal Beach, LLC ....... EG25–2–000 
Wheatsborough Solar, LLC EG25–3–000 
Pluto Energy Storage, LLC EG25–4–000 
Kola Energy Storage, LLC EG25–5–000 
Jackson Fuller Energy 

Storage, LLC.
EG25–6–000 

NRG THW GT LLC ........... EG25–7–000 
Morris Solar, LLC .............. EG25–8–000 
Milford Gen Lead, LLC ...... EG25–9–000 
Illinois Winds LLC .............. EG2510–000 
Hummingbird Energy Stor-

age, LLC.
EG25–11–000 

Azalea Springs Solar Park 
LLC.

EG25–12–000 

Duff Solar Park LLC .......... EG25–13–000 
Pleasantville Solar Park 

LLC.
EG25–14–000 

Riverstart Solar Park IV 
LLC.

EG25–15–000 

Sandrini BESS Storage 
LLC.

EG25–16–000 

Peregrine Energy Storage, 
LLC.

EG25–17–000 

OneLNG Power LLC ......... EG25–18–000 
Kuna Bess LLC ................. EG25–19–000 
Westside Canal 2A, LLC ... EG25–20–000 
IN Solar 1, LLC .................. EG25–21–000 
IEP Tejas Verde LLC ........ EG25–22–000 
New Hickory Solar LLC ..... EG25–23–000 

Take notice that during the month of 
December 2024, the status of the above- 
captioned entities as Exempt Wholesale 
Generators became effective by 
operation of the Commission’s 
regulations. 18 CFR 366.7(a) (2024). 

Dated: January 2, 2025. 

Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–00233 Filed 1–7–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. CP25–40–000] 

Florida Gas Transmission Company, 
LLC; Notice of Request Under Blanket 
Authorization and Establishing 
Intervention and Protest Deadline 

Take notice that on December 24, 
2024, Florida Gas Transmission 
Company, LLC (FGT), 1300 Main Street, 
Houston, Texas 77002, filed in the 
above referenced docket, a prior notice 
request pursuant to sections 157.205, 
157.208, and 157.216 of the 
Commission’s regulations under the 
Natural Gas Act (NGA) and FGT’s 
blanket certificate issued in Docket No. 
CP82–553–000, for authorization to 
abandon in-place approximately 8.4 
miles of FGT’s 6-/8-inch-diameter 
Panama City Lateral from approximate 
Mile Post (MP) 22.8 to approximate MP 
31.2, and related appurtenances 
(collectively referred to as the Panama 
City Lateral) in Bay County, Florida. 
FGT proposes to maintain the Panama 
City Lateral pursuant to the U.S. 
Department of Transportation Pipeline 
and Hazardous Materials Safety 
Administration idling guidance and 
regulations, and to retain and maintain 
FGT’s rights-of-way and easements and 
all related rights-of-way and easement 
rights for future use, all as more fully set 
forth in the request which is on file with 
the Commission and open to public 
inspection. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov). From the Commission’s 
Home Page on the internet, this 
information is available on eLibrary. 
The full text of this document is 
available on eLibrary in PDF and 
Microsoft Word format for viewing, 
printing, and/or downloading. To access 
this document in eLibrary, type the 
docket number excluding the last three 
digits of this document in the docket 
number field. 

User assistance is available for 
eLibrary and the Commission’s website 
during normal business hours from 
FERC Online Support at (202) 502–6652 
(toll free at 1–866–208–3676) or email at 
ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov, or the 
Public Reference Room at (202) 502– 
8371, TTY (202) 502–8659. Email the 
Public Reference Room at 
public.referenceroom@ferc.gov. 

Any questions concerning this request 
should be directed to Blair 
Lichtenwalter, Senior Director of 
Certificates, Florida Gas Transmission 
Company, LLC, 1300 Main Street, 
Houston, Texas 77002, by phone at 
(713) 989–2605, by fax at (713) 989– 
1205, or by email at 
Blair.Lichtenwalter@energytransfer.com. 

Public Participation 
There are three ways to become 

involved in the Commission’s review of 
this project: you can file a protest to the 
project, you can file a motion to 
intervene in the proceeding, and you 
can file comments on the project. There 
is no fee or cost for filing protests, 
motions to intervene, or comments. The 
deadline for filing protests, motions to 
intervene, and comments is 5:00 p.m. 
Eastern Time on March 3, 2025. How to 
file protests, motions to intervene, and 
comments is explained below. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, environmental justice 
communities, Tribal members and 
others, access publicly available 
information and navigate Commission 
processes. For public inquiries and 
assistance with making filings such as 
interventions, comments, or requests for 
rehearing, the public is encouraged to 
contact OPP at (202) 502–6595 or OPP@
ferc.gov. 

Protests 
Pursuant to section 157.205 of the 

Commission’s regulations under the 
NGA,1 any person 2 or the Commission’s 
staff may file a protest to the request. If 
no protest is filed within the time 
allowed or if a protest is filed and then 
withdrawn within 30 days after the 
allowed time for filing a protest, the 
proposed activity shall be deemed to be 
authorized effective the day after the 
time allowed for protest. If a protest is 
filed and not withdrawn within 30 days 
after the time allowed for filing a 
protest, the instant request for 
authorization will be considered by the 
Commission. 

Protests must comply with the 
requirements specified in section 
157.205(e) of the Commission’s 
regulations,3 and must be submitted by 
the protest deadline, which is March 3, 
2025. A protest may also serve as a 
motion to intervene so long as the 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 17:50 Jan 07, 2025 Jkt 265001 PO 00000 Frm 00042 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\08JAN1.SGM 08JAN1lo
tte

r 
on

 D
S

K
11

X
Q

N
23

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

1

mailto:Blair.Lichtenwalter@energytransfer.com
mailto:public.referenceroom@ferc.gov
mailto:ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov
http://www.ferc.gov
http://www.ferc.gov
mailto:OPP@ferc.gov
mailto:OPP@ferc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2025-01-08T01:43:12-0500
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




